

ONE DIAMOND ELECTRONICS INC.
1450 Frazee Road, Suite 303, San Diego, California United States
Tel: +6192780714
Email: ggarcia@diamond-electronics.com

FCC Confidential Authorization

2016-12-10

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of
FCC ID: 2ADWUP5006A

In accordance with Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, ONE DIAMOND ELECTRONICS INC. hereby requests long-term confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Block Diagram
- Schematics
- Operation Description
- Parts List/Tune up procedure (for licensed devices)

The above materials contain proprietary and confidential information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials provides unjustified benefits to its competitors in the market.

Sincerely,

Signature:

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'OG' followed by a stylized flourish.

Octavio Garcia

Engineering Manager

QA-FR-171-A